Sarvesh Patil

From: Rahul Raje <rahul.raje@uspl.co.in>

Sent: 17 May 2024 12:17

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Mamta Padia; Stephen P; Capex Purchase

Subject: Re: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court
Attachments: Estimate for- Dominos Ahmedabad-Food-court (1).xlsx
Dear Sir,

PFA........ Final Estimate as per BOQ.
Klndly note - These are the final rates as per RC.

Thanks & Regards

Rahul Raje.

Client Servicing & Operations.
SERENITY IDEAS LLP

On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 6:15 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:
Hi,
Can you confirm on the costing.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 10 May 2024 17:22

To: Rahul Raje <rahul.raje@uspl.co.in>

Cc: Mamta Padia <mamta.padia@uspl.co.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court

Hi

Further to your proposal, we are sharing our suggested target rates.
Kindly review the same and confirm for further process.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

From: Rahul Raje <rahul.raje@uspl.co.in>

Sent: 10 May 2024 12:15

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Mamta Padia <mamta.padia@uspl.co.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court

Dear Sarvesh Sir,

PFA....... Quote as per the following BOQ .
Kindly check and revert if any queries.

Thanks & Regards

Rahul Raje.

Client Servicing & Operations.

SERENITY IDEAS LLP

On Sat, May 4, 2024 at 11:54 AM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,
Awaiting quote.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

From: Mamta Padia <mamta.padia@uspl.co.in>
Sent: 02 May 2024 13:00

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>




Cc: rahul.raje@uspl.co.in; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court

Yes, | am working on it. Will share by EOD today.

Regards

MAMTA PADIA

B.D Manager - Retail
+91 9082848437

SERENITY IDEAS LLP
Office Address :- 801, 8th Floor, Topiwala Center, Topiwala Road, nr. Goregaon Railway Station, Off. S.V.
Road, Goregaon West. Mumbai - 400062. GSTno.27ADNFS2378F1zZ0

Website: https://serenityideas.com/

Group Company of :

UBIQUITOUS SIGNS PVT. LTD.

HO & Works : Neelima Compound, Survey no.32, Opp Navjivan Bus Stop, Waliv Road, Village -
Waliv, Vasai-East, Palghar - 401208. GST No.: 27AAACU6857C129

Delhi Works : A 75a Phase 2, Industrial Area, Mayapuri, Delhi -110064

On Thu, May 2, 2024 at 12:49 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi

s

Could you please check if you were able to quote for the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 30 April 2024 19:00

To: rahul.raje@uspl.co.in; Mamta Padia <mamta.padia@uspl.co.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Signage BOQ for AHM Dominos Food court

Hi,
We have a requirement for signage in Ahmedabad. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



